From: Scott Schierman (USA - Casper)

To: Brown. David

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: 2012 semi-annual report SERP summary
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 11:31:46 AM

Attachments: July 2011 Section 5 Changes.pdf

Dave

My fault didn’t read the email carefully to see it was referencing February 28, 2012 document. Here
are the scanned pages that changed as a result of the July 2011 SERP.

Scott

From: Brown, David [mailto:David.Brown@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 8:57 AM

To: Scott Schierman (USA - Casper) <Scott.Schierman@uraniuml.com>
Subject: RE: RE: 2012 semi-annual report SERP summary

Scott,
I'm sorry for the confusion. | asked about the July 2011 changes summarized in the Feb.
2012 report.

Dave

From: Scott Schierman (USA - Casper) [mailto:Scott.Schierman@uranium1.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:38 AM

To: Brown, David <David.Brown@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2012 semi-annual report SERP summary

Dave

| believe the 2016 SERP items did not result in any changes to the License Renewal Application and
no pages were updated, but | will check to make sure that is an accurate statement. Dave please
note that in Section 7.0 of the text for the report it states that No updates to the approved license
renewal application were needed as a result of the December 2016 SERP.

If you have any further questions regarding this matter please call if you would like to discuss
further.

Regards,

Scott Schierman |HSE Manager

Uranium One Americas, Inc. (U1 Americas)

907 N Poplar | Suite 260 | Casper, WY 82601| USA
Office: 307.234.8235 ext 330 | Cell: 307.840.1157
scott.schierman@uraniuml.com
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5.0 OPERATIONS

Uranium One USA, Inc. (Uranium One) is committed to conducting all operations at the Irigaray
CPP and Christensen Ranch satellite operations (known collectively as Willow Creek) in
compliance with applicable parts of 10 CFR Chapter I, and conditions set forth in License SUA-
1341.  The Willow Creek operations under Mine Permit No. 478 shall be conducted in
compliance with the conditions as stated in Section 9, Chapter 11, Noncoal In situ Mining,
Department of Environmental Quality, Land Quality Division Rules, as adopted May 3, 2005.
The responsibilities described below have been designed to both ensure compliance and further
implement Uranium One’s policy for providing a safe working environment with cost effective
incorporation of the philosophy of maintaining radiation exposures as low as is reasonably

achievable (ALARA).

5.1 CORPORATE ORGANIZATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE
PROCEDURES

The Uranium One organizational chart, as it pertains to the responsibility for radiation safety and
environmental protection during uranium production at the Willow Creek is shown in F igure 5.1.
The personnel identified are responsible for the development, review, approval, implementation,
and adherence to operating procedures, radiation safety programs, environmental and
groundwater monitoring programs, as well as routine and non-routine maintenance activities.
Specific responsibilities of the organization are provided below.

5.1.1 SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT, Americas

The Senior Vice President, Americas (SVP) is responsible for management of all company
projects and operations in the U.S. In this role, the SVP has the responsibility and authority for
the radiation safety and environmental compliance programs at these operations. The SVP is
responsible for ensuring that Uranium One personnel comply with industrial safety, radiation
safety. and environmental protection programs as established in the Uranium One program. The
SVP is also_responsible for compliance with all regulatory license conditions/stipulations,
regulations _and reporting requirements. The SVP has the responsibility and authority to
terminate immediately any activity that is determined to be a threat to employees or public
health, the environment, or potentially a violation of state or federal regulations.

3.1.2 DIRECTOR of OPERATIONS

The Director of Operations has overall responsibility for the America’s ISR mining operations
including those at Willow Creek. The Director ISR Operations has the responsibility and the
authority to suspend, postpone or modify, immediately if necessary any activity that is
determined to be a threat to employees, public health, the environment. or potentially a violation
of state or federal regulations. The Director of Operations cannot unilaterally override a decision
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for suspension, postponement or modification if that decision is made by the Manager Site SHE
or the Safety Supervisor/RSO. The Director of Operations reports directly to the Senior Vice
President, Americas. The Mine Manager reports directly to the Director of Qperations,

5.13 MINE MANAGER

The Mine Manager is directly responsible for all uranium production activities at the Willow
Creek facilities. The Mite Manager is authorized to immediately implement any action to correct
or prevent hazards. The Mine Manager has the responsibility, duty, and the authority to suspend,
postpone or modify, immediately if necessary, any activity that is determined to be a threat to
employees, public_health, the environment, or potentially a violation of state or federal
regulations. The Mine Manager cannot unilaterally override a decision for suspension,
postponement or modification of the operation if that decision is made by the Manager Site SHE
or the Safety Supervisor/RSO. The Mite Manager reports directly to the Director of Operations

5.14 DIRECTOR of SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT (SHE)

The Director of SHE is responsible at the corporate Americas level for developing and managing
the safety, health and environmental programs, policies, standards and practices at all uranium
production and exploration projects in the United States. This includes ensuring that operations
comply with applicable safety, health, and environmental regulations and permits, including
those under the authority of the WDEQ and USNRC. The Manager Site SHE reports directly to
the Director of SHE. The Director of SHE reports directly to the Senior Vice President,

Americas.

5.1.5 MANAGER SITE SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT (SHE)

The Manager Site SHE is responsible for the development and implementation of all safety,
health, and environmental programs at the Willow Creek operation. This includes the compliance
with, and maintenance of, all operational licenses and permits including the radiation protection
requirements of the NRC. This individual also assists and guides the Radiation Safety Officer
(RSQ), if and when necessary, with associated routine and special responsibilities. The Manager
Site SHE has oversight for the development, review, approval, implementation and adherence to
radiation safety programs, environmental and groundwater monitoring programs and associated
quality assurance programs for the Irigaray and Christensen Ranch sites. The Manager Site SHE
has both the responsibility and authority to suspend, postpone or modify any work activity that is
unsafe or potentially in violation of USNRC's regulations or license conditions, including the
ALARA program. The Manager Site SHE reports to the Director of SHE and has a secondary
reporting function to the Mine Manager. The Safety Supervisor/RSO and the Environmental
Specialist report directly to the Manager Site SHE.
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5.1.6 SAFETY SUPERVISOR / RADIATION SAFETY OFF ICER (RSO)

The Safety Supervisor / Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) has direct responsibility for the
development, review, approval, implementation and adherence to the Industrial Safety and
Radiation Safety Programs and associated quality assurance programs for the Willow Creek
operation. The Safety Supervisor / RSO is responsible for the collection and interpretation of all
safety monitoring data, and the proper recording and reporting of such, The Safety Supervisor /
RSO conducts routine training programs for the supervisors and employees with regard to the
proper application of radiation protection and industrial safety procedures. This individual is
also responsible for the implementation of, and adherence to, all regulatory license and reporting
requirements. The Safety Supervisor/RSO, with assistance from the Radiation Safety
Technician(s) (RST’s), or other qualified designee(s), personally inspects facilities to verify
compliance with all applicable health physics and radiation safety requirements. The Safety
Supervisor/RSO has both the responsibility and authority to suspend, postpone or modify any
work activity that is unsafe or potentially a violation of USNRC's regulations or license
conditions, including the ALARA program. The Safety Supervisor/RSO, with assistance from
the Industrial Safety Technician(s), or other qualified designee(s), personally inspects operations
to verify compliance with all applicable OSHA industrial safety requirements. The Safety
Supervisor/RSO reports directly to the Manager Site SHE. The Radiation Safety Technicians(s)
and Industrial Safety Technicians(s) report directly to the Safety Supervisor/RSO,

5.1.7 RADIATION SAFETY TECHNICIAN (RST)

The Radiation Safety Technician (RST assists the Safety Supervisor / RSO with routine radiation
safety surveys, employee exposure records keeping, facility inspections, training, and related
industrial safety responsibilities. The RST reports directly to the Safety Supervisor / RSO.

5.1.8 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY TECHNICIAN

The Industrial Safety Technician( s) assists the Safety Supervisor / RSO with the routine facility
inspections, training, and industrial safety responsibilities to ensure compliance with OSHA'
regulations. The Industrial Safety Technician reports directly to the Safety Supervisor / RSO.
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FIGURE 5.1
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This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. Please check any attachments for viruses before opening
them. If you are not the intended recipient, then any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this email or any attachment, other than
to or by the sender, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete
this copy from your system

From: Brown, David [mailto:David.Brown@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 8:25 AM

To: Scott Schierman (USA - Casper) <Scott.Schierman@uranium1.com>
Cc: Linton, Ron <Ron.Linton@nrc.gov>; Mandeville, Douglas <Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: 2012 semi-annual report SERP summary

Scott:

We have your February 28, 2012, semi-annual report (NRC Agencywide Documents Access and
Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML12115A193). This report has a description of SERP
changes in Chapter 5 of the license renewal application (LRA), but didn’t include the actual changed
pages. Please provide the changed pages.

Please call if you want to discuss.
Thanks,

David D. Brown, CHP

Sr. Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555
301-415-7677

David.Brown@nrc.gov


http://www.uranium1.com/
mailto:David.Brown@nrc.gov
mailto:Scott.Schierman@uranium1.com
mailto:Ron.Linton@nrc.gov
mailto:Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov
mailto:David.Brown@nrc.gov

